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From: Henri Tiphagne <henri@pwtn.org>

Date: Friday, 22 April 2022 at 12:57 PM

To: regrgenl@nic.in <regrgenl@nic.in>

Subject: Seeking suo moto action by High Court - Custodial Death of Vignssh in Chennai

Most Urgent :

To

The Hon’ble Chief Justice of the Madras High Court,
High Court Compound,

Chennai — 600104

Through,

The Registrar General,
Madras High Court,
Chennai

Esteemed and Most Respected Sir,

People’s Watch is a human rights organization involved in human rights monitoring,
intervention, legal assistance, mediation, human rights documentation, human rights
publication, human rights training, human rights campaigning, networking, research and
human rights education. We have been taking action on behalf of the victims from Tamil Nadu
and around the country regarding blatant violations of human rights suffered by them. Our

“HelpLine” is also a part of the service provided by People’s Watch.

It is with utmost pain at heart that I bring to your kind attention the case of a “ a death in police
custody” that is alleged to have taken place in the G-5 Secretariat Colony Police Station leading
to the death of a 25-year-old young lad who earned his living by taking people for horse rides
at the Marina Beach, Chennai. This incident is alleged to have taken place on the night of April
18, 2022 when a young duo, Vignesh and his friend Suresh were taken into custody in the late
night at Kellys by the night round police and tortured brutally using the police helmet, then
rushed to a nearby private hospital and then taken into police custody at the G — 5 PS. One of
them, namely, Vignesh is stated to have developed health complications in the morning and is
stated to have died while being rushed to the Kilpauk Medical College hospital. The death is
stated to have taken place in the early hours of April 19, 2022 morning. The autopsy of the
body was done on the 19" of April and the cremation was also held on the same day. What is
more surprising is that this has taken place when the Tamil Nadu Legislative Assembly is in
session and there have so far been no discussions on the same. The second young man who is
the only witness to the incident is now in judicial custody, having been remanded to judicial

custody in the early hours of the same day ie 19" April, 2022.
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The media has also largely remained silent on this incident and the family members of Vignesh
are wailing that they were never allowed to see him in the G — 5 police station or later his body
before or even after autopsy. All this is contrary to the extensive directions of the Hon’ble
Madras High Court Bench at Madurai in the case of Santhosh v/s The District Collector,
Madurai District and Others in W.P. (MS) No. 12608 of 2020 dated 02.12.2020 which is
attached, wherein all guidelines of the Hon’ble Court related to custodial death, the process of
how and by whom the postmortem in such cases is to be performed, the right of the kith and
kin of the family to not only have access to the body but also the right it take photographs even
before the autopsy commences and the right of the family thereafter to have the body retained
in the mortuary till a copy of the post mortem certificate and videograph of the same are handed

over to them for them to decide whether they need a second post mortem or not.

The last paragraph of the above judgment further directs that “the autopsy report should be
prepared expeditiously and handed over to the investigating officer in the case so that the filing of the
final report is not delayed. A copy of the autopsy report, as well as a video, should be simultaneously given
to the legal heir or representatives of the family of the deceased. This alone will enable them to take
recourse to legal remedies immediately. If after receipt of the autopsy report, the legal heir/representatives
of the deceased family give in writing that they intend to move the High Court, the body shall be preserved
in the mortuary for at least 48 hours. If the body is disposed of either by cremation or otherwise in the
meanwhile, the very purpose of holding a second post-mortem will be rendered infructuous. All of us
know that hasty cremation in the tragic Hathras gang rape case led to controversy. It is in the interest
of the police to take the family of the deceased into confidence and avoid rushing things through. They
are stakeholders in the process and the police have to treat them accordingly”. Not only has all this
been not been done in this case, but also the body was cremated the same day contrary to the
directions of the above-mentioned judgment and without the family being allowed to take the

body to their house.

If today there is some semblance of the process of justice having been put in place in the case
of the custodial death of Bennicks and Jayaraj, the credit for that largely is due to the suo moto
intervention of the Madurai Bench of the Madras High Court headed by Hon'ble Thiru. Justice
P. N. Prakash in the year 2020.

What is most shocking is the allegation that the post-mortem in this case of Vignesh took place
in the presence of a Judicial Magistrate ( enquiring the case u/s 176(1)(A) Cr.P.C. ) who did
not adhere to the directions of the Madurai Bench of the Madras High Court before the

commencement of the autopsy and after the autopsy was over.
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Therefore, it is at this juncture, that I plead that the Hon’ble Madras High Court kindly takes
suo moto cognizance of such a horrendous death in custody, allegedly arising out of injuries
caused due to torture before the formal arrest, non-adherence to the mandates of the law to rush
him for an urgent medical treatment which could have saved his life. The Judicial Magistrate
could have upheld the majesty of law had he implemented the judgment of the Madurai Bench
of the Madras High Court before and after the autopsy. May I, therefore, seek your goodself

for initiating an urgent suo moto intervention in this matter which is already delayed .

People’s Watch will stand obliged to your good self for such an intervention for the cause of

upholding custodial justice.

I am also providing here for your reference, the links to the two news articles covering this

incident, on 20™" April in News Minute (https://www.thenewsminute.com/article/chennai-man-

dies-police-custody-family-alleges-torture-cops-163084) and on 21% April in The Indian

Express (https://indianexpress.com/article/cities/chennai/chennai-youth-dies-in-police-

custody-after-being-beaten-up-by-cops-7880790/).

Yours Sincerely,

Henri Tiphagne,

Executive Director,

People’s Watch

Encl :

Order copy of the Madurai Bench of the Madras High Court in the case of Santhosh v/s The
District Collector, Madurai District and Others in W.P. (MS) No. 12608 of 2020 dated
02.12.2020.
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From: Henri Tiphagne <henri@pwtn.org>

Date: Friday, 22 April 2022 at 1:21 PM

To: shrc@tn.gov.in <shrc@tn.gov.in>

Subject: Seeking suo moto action by High Court - Custodial Death of Vignesh in Chennai

The Chairperson,

The Tamil Nadu State Human Rights Commission
“Thiruvarangam’

143, P.S. Kumarasamy Raja Salai, (Greenways Road)
Chennai 600028, Tamil Nadu.

Through the Registrar,

The Tamil Nadu SHRC,

‘Thiruvarangam’

143, P.S. Kumarasamy Raja Salai, (Greenways Road)
Chennai 600028, Tamil Nadu.

Respected Sir,

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

It is with utmost pain at heart that I bring to your kind attention the case of a *“ a death in police
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

33


mailto:henri@pwtn.org
mailto:shrc@tn.gov.in
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
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Therefore, it is at this juncture, that I plead that the Hon’ble Tamilnadu SHRC kindly urgent
takes suo moto cognizance of such a horrendous death in custody, allegedly arising out of
injuries caused due to torture before the formal arrest, non-adherence to the mandates of the
law to rush him for an urgent medical treatment which could have saved his life. The Judicial
Magistrate could have upheld the majesty of law had he implemented the judgment of the
Madurai Bench of the Madras High Court before and after the autopsy. May |, therefore, seek
your goodself for initiating an urgent suo moto intervention in this matter which is already
delayed .

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

Date: Friday, 22 April 2022 at 1:24 PM

To: tnslsa@gmail.com <tnslsa@gmail.com>

Subject: Seeking suo moto action by High Court - Custodial Death of Vignesh in Chennai

To,

The Executive Chairman,

Tamil Nadu State Legal Services Authority,
North Fort Road, High Court Campus,
Chennai - 600104

Through the Member Secretary,

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

It is with utmost pain at heart that I bring to your kind attention the case of a ““ a death in police
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

| am also providing here for your reference, the links to the two news articles covering this

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
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